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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 12:02 PM
To: ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas

Cc: HO Kow Wai; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: SIL7871A Check MV

Dear Jas and Yvonne,

The market value for SIL 7871A is $55k — $58k(est) as at Dec 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 7:19 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: SIL7871A Check MV

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Jas Tan and Yvonne Ang.
Tks.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 7:19 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;
benson@Ilbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: TAN Jas; ANG Yvonne

Subject: SJL7871A Check MV

Attachments: SJL7871A Logcard.jpg

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
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PARIFOE Rebate Enquiry

" > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Eﬁcported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.: '

Chassis No.: _
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQPPaid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
766B

SJL7871A
No

20Dec 2019
SUZUKI

. SWIFTL6MT

Yellow

2008

M16A1443889
JSAEZC31500203579
920kW (123 bhp)
$1545200

12 Dec 2008

'12 Dec 2008

120e

$15,452.00

Forfeited/

$0.00

11Dec 2028

A -Car (1600cc & below)
10

$27,571.00

$2474200
$24,742.00

Page 1 of 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Dec 2019
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12/24/2019 Used Suzuki Swift Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sporty Swift Sport Body Kit. Stock Condition, No Modification, Premium Grooming Provided, Bank And In House Full Loan Available,
STA/Vicom Evaluation Welcome. Trade In Welcome, Kindly Contact Our Sales Advisor For Viewing And Test Drive,

Imperium Car Motor Pte Ltd
Pasted: 20-Dec-2019 Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, 2007 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (C
11/2022)

2 Owner, Original DWner's Condition, Accident Free, Well Maintained With Immaculate Interior Condition. Powerful And Reliable Car
Excellent For Your Daily Drive. We Have Several Loan Packages To Cater To Your Budget Contact Our Friendly Sales Representatives To...

$16,800 $5,720 fyr 19-Dec-2007 1,490 cc 109,870 km Hatchback

Posted: 15-Dec-2019  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, 2007 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M (COE $25,800 $8,320 /yr 30-Jan-2008 1,586 cc 136,859 km Hatchback
till 01/2023)

Fully Mod Suzuki Swift!
Brake Kit, Fat Tum

Car Search
Posted! 13-Dec-2019  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

ster Engine, 4.7 Fd + LSD Gearbox, Ecu Shop Octane Max 4, New Headlights, Pjs Coilover, Qil Cooler Kit,
7 Sunline 60ss Twin Tip Exhaust,Well Maintained, Excellent Condition, Accident-Free, Bank And In House Loan Avai...

Suzuki Swift 1.3A (C
03/2023)

Hurry Before It's So
Owned With Low

88 Motor Trading
Posted: 09-Dec-2019  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

 till $22,800 $6,980 /yr 26-May-2008 1,328 cc - Hatchback

Monthly $7xx Depreciation Only $5K! Purchase From An Award Winning Dealership! Accident-Free Quality Pre
ileage Done For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Financing. View Today!

Sell your Car for $3,000 More
Owners who sell with Quotz typically get up to $3,000 above market value. Sell your Car for the Highest Price Today.

Find out more!

=

Suzuki Swift 1.3M XG (C
06/2023)

il $17,800 $5,140 fyr 10-Jun-2008 1,328 cc = Hatchback

Good Condition, Well Képt. New Road Tax, Call For Appointment To View Now!

Posted: 25-Nov-2019 Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swit, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Spy'(mCOE $21,800 $5,990 /yr 14-Aug-2008 1,586 cc - Hatchback
till 08/2023)

Monster Mators Pte Ltd

Posted: 06-Nov-2019 Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1 (COE $26,800 $7,290 /yr 27-Aug-2008 1,586 cc - Hatchback
till 08/2023)

View To Appreciate,

Posted: 06-Nov-2019  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5M (COE till $41,000 $4,690 fyr 17-Sep-2008 1,490 cc 110,700 km Hatchback
09/2028)

Consignment Unit! Rare Unit With Low Mileage. Family Spare Car For Fetching Kiddos To & Fro From School. Well Maintained & Serviced
Regularly, Interior Leather In Good Condition & Low Engine Noise, We Offer Trade In And Flexible Financial Packages.Why Wait, Call Us...

ACM Automobiles Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Nov-2019  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.2A XG (COE till $36,900 $4,210 fyr 27-Sep-2008 1,242 cc 163,500 km Hatchback
09/2028)

2 Past Owners Only. Price Negotiable,

Posted: 14-Dec-2019  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1,6M (COE $56,800 $6,450 /yr 10-Oct-2008 1,586 cc 156,000 km Hatchback

till 10/2028)

No Dealers And No Consignment Agents. Passed Inspection. NG Warries. Yokohama 16" Advan Fleva Tyres With Volk Racing Rims. No
Messy Mods. Sunline Racing Single Tips Exhaust With Certificates For An Ease Of Mind. Well Maintained And Well Groomed. $2.5K New...

Posted: 24-Nov-2019  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

zuki Swift Sport 1.6M (COE $31,800 $8,270 /yr 28-Oct-2008 1,586 cc - Hatchback
Compare 10/2023)

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Suzuki+Swift&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=O&RGD=1 0&ORD=RGD_ASC

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

forEeT owien )

Available

Available

Available

Lonect oviee ]

Available

2/3



